
 

 

DATE:  February 11, 2020 
TO:  All Bidders 
FROM: Lisa, Purchasing Specialist 
SUBJECT: Addendum 1 – Bid 603 Moorpark College Kinesiology Outdoor Classroom Phase 2 
 
This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it was originally 
included therein and takes precedence over the original documents.  The outdated pages must be replaced with 
any updated and/or changed pages when submitting your bid.  Acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the Bid 
Form. 
 
Document Revisions:   

1. Please see new plans with Rev. Date 2.11.2020. Per Job-walk meeting 9:00 a.m., 2.11.2020 
 
Question and Answer: 
Question and Answer: 

Q. Can a C contractor use a D contractor as a sub-contractor? 
A. Yes, bidder will need to complete the appropriate Sub-contractor form within the bid packet.  

 
 
            Q. Explain Applying materials to Storm Drain Cover. 

A. The turf and resilient flooring will be permanently adhered to the metal cover.  Materials must be cut 
cleanly around the edge to allow for future potential removal to access the existing storm drain.  A 
hole through the material that matches the existing metal cover that allows placing a pole or a hook 
into the hole to facilitate removal of the cover. 

 
Q. Do we install materials behind the existing cargo containers? 
A. Do not install resilient flooring on the narrow, bare (approximately 2” wide) concrete strip facing the 

outer edge of the concrete pad. See revised plans.  
 
 
 

End of Addendum 1 
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